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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 1972B [Our Ref.
TCL.ro.50018.21.ess]

Fri 22/1/2021 9:19 AM

Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKF1972B and let us have your report urgently.
 
This claim will be handled by Ms Meena.
 
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.
 
 
 
Thank You.
 
 
Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
 

64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building  
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248
 
 
 
From: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 3:31 pm 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: xdetox32@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKF 1972B [Our Ref.
TCL.ro.50018.21.ess] 
Importance: High
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS
 
Dear Sir / Madam
 
We refer to your email of even date.
 

MI
Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

    

To:  Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A
Cc:  xdetox32@gmail.com; C Meenachi - III <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>
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